PSC Land

From: Lesley Loane (LMM) <ll@landandmineral.co.uk>

Sent: 11 January 2021 17:33

To: PSC Land

Subject: RE: Request for missing information - Hurn Recovery

Attachments: H H DE Drew Details of Directors 22 06 2020.pdf; Scott Hooper WAMITAB COTC.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Alex

Alex,

The outdated version of Director’s details was provided — the correct version was one supplied to Caroline Brasher in
June 2020 and attached here.
Scott’s COTC was part of the submission, but please find attached again for clarity

L

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 January 2021 17:07

To: Lesley Loane (LMM) <ll@landandmineral.co.uk>
Subject: Request for missing information

Environment
W Agency
Good afternoon,
Environmental permitting application
Application reference: EAWML 407451
Operator: H.H. & D.E. Drew Limited
Facility: Hurn Quarry
Thank you for your application received 21/12/2020.
Unfortunately we need more information from you before we can continue working on it.

Please provide the date of birth of Rodolphe Lafargue.

Apologies if | have missed it, but | was unable to locate the COTC certificate for Scott Hooper within the
application. Please could you guide me to it, or provide a copy separately if it wasn'’t in the application pack?

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference EAWML 407451 on any correspondence and
send it to the relevant address below.



When we receive the missing items we’ll continue to check the details in your application. If there’s enough
information for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can grant your application we say the
application is ‘duly made’ and we’ll let you know this by letter. If we need further information before we can
say it's duly made we’'ll let you know what is required.

If we don't receive the missing items by 21/01/2021 we'll return your application form and refund your fee.
Kind regards,

Alex Johnston

Permit Support Advisor, Permitting & Support Centre

Environment Agency | Land, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Parkway Business Park, Sheffield, S9 4WF

Email: PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk
Working Days: Monday to Friday

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email
and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



